
02/19/2015 

To Whom It May Concern: 

I am writing in regards to a letter (please see attached) that was sent to us regarding our 

PUC operating authority for Henry J. Butko Trucking, MC-689728-C & PUC #8911376. The 

trucking company went out of business as of October 27, 2014. We also no longer own our 

truck. I understand that there is a $500.00 fine due for the months of August, September, and 

October of 2014. Our Trucking Company was insured for those months (please see attached 

letter) and we feel it was through no fault of ours that the necessary forms were not sent to 

you. 

Thank you 

Yours 

Henry J. Butko Trucking 
367 Hunter Forge Road 
Macungie, Pa. 18062-8511 

FEB 2 3 2015 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 
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You have submitted the following motor carrier insurance filings. Your application will be sent to the corresponding state agency 
automatically and your account will be billed $ 3.50 I f you filed a paper filing, please print out the form now and either mail/fax to 
the state. Paper filings are not submitted to states via the system 

Insurance Information 

Insurance National Casualty Company 
Company 

Authorized 
Signature 

Form Type Form K 

Insurance Agent ID 

Reinstate r 

Certificate of Insurance 

Policy Number OPO00458S7 

Cancellation Type 

Effective Date Feb 16 2015 

USDOT 

Cargo P" 

FHWA 

BI and PD f~ 

Motor Carrier Information 

Electronic Filing States 

Pennsylvania 

Insurer # 

Legal Name 

DBA 

Address 

City 

H p 

Notes 

HENRY J BUTKO 

HENRY J BUTKO TRUCKING 

367 HUNTER FORGE ROAD 

MACUNGIE 

18062 

State MC ID 

State * 

Country 

2130625 

PENNSYLVANIA 
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the state. Paper filings are not submitted to states via the system 
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FEDERAL MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY ADMINISTRATION 
ACCEPTANCE REPORT 

USER ID: 
TRANSMISSION NUMBER: 
TRANSMITTED ON: 

COMPANY NAME: 
SUMITTED BY: 

KATHYZINGSHE 
WEB26081 
01/12/2015 11:05:54 

NATIONAL CASUALTY COMPANY 
SCOTTSDALE INSURANCE COMPANY (03565-02) 

Docket 
MC<689728 

Form/Type 
BMC-35/BIPD Cancellation 

Policy Number 
OPO0045857 

Effective Date 
02/16/2015 

Action 
ACCEPTED 

Values in FMCSA Licensing & Insurance Database: 

Legal Name: HENRY J BUTKO 
DBA Name: HENRY J BUTKO TRUCKING 

Address: 367 HUNTER FORGE ROAD 
MACUNGIE PA US 18062 

91XCoverage(Type/Max/Under1ying): Primary / $750,000 / $0 

Total: 1 

Run Date: 01/12/15 
RunTime i i ;06 Page 1 of 2 

Data Sorce: Licensing & Insurance 
li_accept 



U.S. Department of Transportation 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 

1200 New Jersey Ave., S.E. 
Washington, DC 20590 

SERVICE DATE 
August 04, 2014 

DECISfON 

MC-689728-C 
HENRY J BUTKO 

D/B/A HENRY J BUTKO TRUCKING 
MACUNGIE, PA 

DISCONTINUANCE OF REVOCATION PROCEEDING 

By decision of the U.S. Department of Transportation, entered July 07, 2014, an investigation under 49 
U.S.C. § 14701(a) was instituted to decide whether, in accordance with 49 U.S.C. § 13905, the operating 
rights registration specified above should be revoked for failure to comply with the requirements of 49 
U.S.C. § 13906 and 49 CFR 387. The Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration notified the above-
named transportation entity that failure to respond or comply with the terms of the decision would result in 
revocation of its authority registration, effective 30 days after the date the decision was served. 

Evidence of compliance with the statute and insurance regulations has been received. 

It is ordered: 

The decision entered July 07, 2014 is vacated and set aside, and the proceeding instituted under 49 
U.S.C. § 14701(a) is DISCONTINUED. 

Decided: August 04, 2014 

By the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration. 

Jeffrey L. Secrist, Division Chief 
Office of Registration and Safety Information 

IRD 
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